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August 9, 2019 
 
Ms. Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary  
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission  
888 First Street, N.E.  
Washington, D.C. 20426  
 
Re:  Mountain Valley Pipeline, LLC  

MVP Southgate Project 
Docket No. CP19-14-000  
Supplemental Information 

 
Dear Ms. Bose:  
 

On November 6, 2018, Mountain Valley Pipeline, LLC (“Mountain Valley”) filed an 
Application for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity and for Related 
Authorizations (“Application”) regarding its Southgate Project (“Project”) in the above-
identified docket.   
 
Mountain Valley hereby submits proposed route modification information since its last route 
update in June 2019. Route modifications are proposed to address landowner requests and 
constructability concerns. Supporting information for these modifications is also included in this 
filing.  
 
Mountain Valley submits the following supplemental materials: 
 
Attachment Referenced  Description of Materials Filing Type 

A Table  Table of Changes to the MVP 
Southgate Project Route 

Public 
 

B Maps Proposed Route Modification Maps  Public 
C Tables Comparison of Previous Route and 

Proposed Modifications 
Public 

D Files Route KMZ Public/Privileged
E Resource Report 1, 

Section 1.8 Affected 
Stakeholders 

MVP Southgate Public Outreach 
Materials 

Public 

 

This filing contains public and privileged information.  The attachments that include 
privileged and confidential information are labeled “CUI//PRIV-DO NOT RELEASE” or 
similar and should not be released to the public. Questions pertaining to any of the privileged  
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and confidential information should be directed to the undersigned at 202-347-7127 or 
William.lavarco@nee.com.   

 

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact the undersigned per the 
contact information above. 
 
 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

Mountain Valley Pipeline, LLC 
 

By: NextEra Energy Pipeline 
Services, LLC, its attorney-in-
fact 

 
By: /s/ William Lavarco 

 

William Lavarco 
Senior Counsel 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
cc:  Amanda Mardiney, OEP 

John Peconom, OEP  
 Allen Jacks, Cardno 
 All parties (w/o privileged and confidential information) 


